From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 4/23/2012 3:45:18 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Line 132

Perfect, thanks.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Line 132

L132 1s 52.1 miles long. For the 40 miles completed, I added together the hydrotesting and
records (2.52 miles).

This slide explains the full picture that we shared at the Nov 22 hearing update.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle. cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:13 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Line 132

Okay, does that mean it is 52.6 miles long or was there some portion of it that was
validated by records and it is longer?

Thanks.
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Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:11 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Line 132

Michelle,

Good idea. The hydrotests for L.132 will be completed this year. We completed 40 miles and
will be finishing the last 12.6 miles this year. I'll leave it to the media folks to decide how they
want to bring this up.

Shilpa

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 1:26 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Line 132

Shilpa- can you tell me, has all of Line 132 (except the part that is out of service) now
been hydrotested or had the records validated for hydrotest? It would be ideal to say
(in response to say a particular reporter) that all of Line 132 is now good...

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke, Transitional Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division

415703 2349
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